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1. A right-of-way thereon for ditches 
and canals constructed by the authority 
of the United States Act of August 30, 
1890, 26 Stat. 391 (43 U.S.C. 945). 

2. Provisions of the Recreation and 
Public Purposes Act and to all 
applicable regulations of the Secretary 
of the Interior. 

3. All minerals shall be reserved to 
the United States, together with the 
right to prospect for, mine and remove 
the minerals. 

4. All valid existing rights 
documented on the official public land 
records at the time of lease or patent 
issuance. 

5. CERCLA Term: ‘‘Pursuant to the 
requirements established by Section 
120(h) of the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation 
and Liability Act, (42 U.S.C. 9620 (h)) 
(CERCLA), as amended by the 
Superfund Amendments and 
Reauthorization Act of 1988 (100 Stat. 
1670), notice is hereby given that the 
above-described land has been 
examined and no evidence was found to 
indicate that any hazardous substances 
had been stored for one year or more, 
nor had any hazardous substances been 
disposed of or released on the subject 
property.’’ 

6. Indemnification Term: ‘‘All lessees, 
purchasers, or patentees, by accepting a 
lease or patent, covenant and agree to 
indemnify, defend, and hold the United 
States harmless from any costs, 
damages, claims, causes of action, 
penalties, fines, liabilities, and 
judgments of any kind or nature arising 
from the past, present, and future acts 
or omissions of the patentees or their 
employees, agents, contractors, or 
lessees, or any third-party, arising out of 
or in connection with the patentees’ use, 
occupancy, or operations on the 
patented real property. This 
indemnification and hold harmless 
agreement includes, but is not limited 
to, acts and omissions of the patentees 
and their employees, agents, 
contractors, or lessees, or any third 
party, arising out of or in connection 
with the use and/or occupancy of the 
patented real property which has 
already resulted or does hereafter result 
in: (1) Violations of Federal, State, and 
local laws and regulations that are now 
or may in the future become, applicable 
to the real property; (2) Judgments, 
claims, or demands of any kind assessed 
against the United States; (3) Costs, 
expenses, or damages of any kind 
incurred by the United States; (4) 
Releases or threatened releases of solid 
or hazardous waste(s) and/or hazardous 
substances(s), as defined by Federal or 
State environmental laws, off, on, into 
or under land, property and other 

interests of the United States; (5) 
Activities by which solids or hazardous 
substances or wastes, as defined by 
Federal and State environmental laws 
are generated, released, stored, used or 
otherwise disposed of on the patented 
real property, and any cleanup 
response, remedial action or other 
actions related in any manner to said 
solid or hazardous substances or wastes; 
or (6) Natural resource damages as 
defined by Federal and State law. 
Patentee shall stipulate that it will be 
solely responsible for compliance with 
all applicable Federal, State and local 
environmental and regulatory 
provisions, throughout the life of the 
facility, including any closure or post- 
closure requirements that may be 
imposed with respect to any physical 
plant or facility upon the real property 
under any Federal, State or local 
environmental laws or regulatory 
provisions. This covenant shall be 
construed as running with the above 
described parcel of land patented or 
otherwise conveyed by the United 
States, and may be enforced by the 
United States in a court of competent 
jurisdiction.’’ 

7. The lessee/patentee and its 
successor or assigns in interest shall 
comply with and shall not violate any 
of the terms or provisions of Title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 
241), and requirements of the 
regulations, as modified or amended, of 
the Secretary of the Interior issued 
pursuant thereto (43 CFR part 17) for the 
period that the lands conveyed herein 
are used for the purpose for which the 
grant was made pursuant to the act cited 
above, or for another purpose involving 
the provision of similar services or 
benefits. 

Classification Comments: Interested 
parties may submit comments involving 
the suitability of the land for 
development of the South County 
Branch Library and/or the Yuma County 
South Complex. Comments on the 
classification is restricted to whether the 
land is physically suited for the 
proposal, whether the use will 
maximize the future use or uses of the 
land, whether the use is consistent with 
local planning and zoning, or if the use 
is consistent with State and Federal 
programs. 

Application Comments: Interested 
parties may submit comments regarding 
the specific uses proposed in the 
applications and plans of development, 
whether the BLM followed proper 
administrative procedures in reaching 
the decision, or any other factor not 
directly related to the suitability of the 
lands for public purposes. Any adverse 
comments will be reviewed by the BLM 

State Director. In the absence of any 
adverse comments, the classification 
will become effective on February 29, 
2008. The lands will not be offered for 
lease or conveyance until after the 
classification becomes effective. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, e-mail address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you may ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 
(Authority: 43 CFR 2741.5.) 

Dated: November 29, 2007. 
Bruce Rittenhouse, 
Assistant Field Manager for Resources, Land, 
and Minerals; Acting Field Manager. 
[FR Doc. E7–25384 Filed 12–28–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–32–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–623] 

In the Matter of: Certain R–134a 
Coolant (Otherwise Known as 1,1,1,2- 
Tetrafluoroethane); Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
November 20, 2007, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of INEOS 
Fluor Limited of the United Kingdom 
and INEOS Fluor Americas LLC of St. 
Gabriel, Louisiana. A supplemental 
letter and amended complaint, which 
included another complainant, INEOS 
Fluor Holdings Limited of the United 
Kingdom, were filed on December 13, 
2007. The complaint, as supplemented 
and amended, alleges violations of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain R–134a 
coolant (otherwise known as 1,1,1,2- 
tetrafluoroethane) by reason of 
infringement of the claims of U.S. Patent 
No. 5,744,658. The complaint further 
alleges that an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 
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The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
general exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, supplement, 
and amended complaint, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, are available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Erin 
Joffre, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–2550. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2007). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
December 19, 2007, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain R–134a coolant 
(otherwise known as 1,1,1,2- 
tetrafluoroethane) by reason of 
infringement of claims 1 and 2 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,744,658, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are— 
INEOS Fluor Holdings Limited, The 

Heath, Runcorn, Cheshire, WA74QX, 
United Kingdom. 

INEOS Fluor Limited, The Heath, 
Runcorn, Cheshire, WA74QX, United 
Kingdom. 

INEOS Fluor Americas LLC, 4990 B ICI 
Road, St. Gabriel, LA 70776. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

SinoChem Modern Environmental, 
Protection Chemicals (Xi’an) Co., Ltd., 
(Corporation China), Jinhe Industrial 
Area, Xi’an Economic-Technological, 
Development Zone, Xi’an, 710201, 
Shaanxi, China. 

SinoChem Ningbo Ltd., 21 Jiangixia Str., 
Ningbo, 315000, Zhejiang, China. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Erin Joffre, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
401E, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E7–25275 Filed 12–28–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–589] 

In the Matter of Certain Switches and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of 
Commission Determination To Review 
a Final Determination on Violation of 
Section 337; Schedule for Filing 
Written Submissions on the Issues 
Under Review and on Remedy, the 
Public Interest, and Bonding 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to review a 
portion of the final initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) issued by the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) on 
November 7, 2007, regarding whether 
there is a violation of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the 
above-captioned investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michelle Walters, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5468. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
investigation was instituted on 
December 7, 2006, based on a complaint 
filed by ATEN International Co., Ltd. of 
Taipei, Taiwan, and ATEN Technology, 
Inc. of Irvine, California (collectively, 
‘‘ATEN’’). The complaint alleged 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. section 1337) in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain switches and 
products containing the same by reason 
of infringement of various claims of 
United States Patent No. 7,035,112. The 
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